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RrerT REGALLL

VISEHEL Orda

Main Identitg

From: "AIG Industral” <AlG@eim.ae>

To: "Bruno Fltlipsldi™ <brunodxb@elm.ae>
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2005 10:04 AM
Subject: RE: Pre-qual ZADCO

Dear Brung,

Reference to your e-mail dated 10.01.05, please find AIG - TECTUB! registration detnils with the oil companies listed ag below:

Co. Name ALG. ReglstrationNo. | TECTUBI Code Products
Na.
ADNOC, GASCO, doa790 502374 PG 122005 Ferders Boats
TAKREER, FERTIL PG 180535 Pipes & Fittings: capper nickel

PG 180575 Pittinga: C5/A8/55 Butt weld
PG 180885 Pittings Stockists

PG 180595 Flanges- CS/AS/55

PG 180620 Pipe Hangers / Support

PG 186505 Pig Launchers & Receivers

PG 186515 Pipeline pigging —Campanent /
Equipment

PG 761305 Ritting, Pips, Matal, All
ADCO 10960 Q06748 PG 701345 Pitlings, Pipe, Metal, All, Stalnless

ADGAS 100088 Pipes & Fittings C5, 88

ADMA-OPCO 10083 . Pipes & Fitiings C8, 85
370101 Bends C5 large dia.
NPCC 4372 370102 Bends duplex 33 Targe dia
370103 Bends 58 large dia.,
Vendor Code 240 370301 Flanges C8
370402 Barred Tees
370413 Launchers [ Receivers
370420 Serapet Tees
370427 Sphere Ters
370601 Butt weld fittings C5
370602 Rutt weld fittings Copper Nickel
370603 Butt weld fittings duplex 85
370604 Butt weld fittings Nickel Alloy
370605 Butt weld fitings 55
4004 Pipes duplex 58
4006 Pipes Mickel Alloy
4008 Fipas 88

TOTAL TA 345 Pipes & Fittings 8, 85
. Pipes 85, Fittings for Pipes -CS-Butt weld,
ZADCO 1655 M70193 Pittires for Pipes - 85

We remain at your entire disposal for any further Informatlon you may require,
Best regards,

P LAURENTI

571172005
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FITTINGS - FOR PIPES - CS/AS/SS - BW

RACCORDI FORGIATTI

BENKAN CORPORATION

PROMAT BD MIDDLE EAST

CHAUDHRY HAMMER WORKS LTD

BSL PIPE & FITTINGS (SITINDUSTRIE INTERNATIONAL)

VALVITALIA SPA -TECNOFORGE DIVISION

INDUSTRIA MECCANICA BASSI LUIGI & C. SPA

MEGA SPA

PROCLAD INTERNATIONAL LTD, UK

SBC BEND COMPANY LTD

TECTUBI

SUNGKWANG BEND CO. LTD (SKB)




